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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Milstead, Natalie [NBMILSTE@SOUTHERNCO.COM] 

Sent: Tuesday, September 06,201 1 4:43 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state,fl.us 
cc: Badders, Russell A. (Beggs & Lane); Stone, Jeff A,; Griffin, Steven R. (Beggs & Lane) 
Subject: Gulf Power Company's Notice of Serving responses to Staffs Fifth Request for Production of Documents 
Attachments: Gulf Power Company Notice of Service responses to Staffs 5th POD.pdf 

-~ 

A. 

B. 

C. 

D. 

E. 

9/7/2011 

s/Susan D. Ritenour 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola FL 32520 
850.444.623 1 
sdriteno@southernco.com 

Docket No. 110138-El 

Gulf Power Company 

Document consists of 3 pages 

The attached document is Gulf Power Company's Notice of Serving responses to S ta f f s  Fifth 
Request for Production of Documents 

DOCUMENTNO. DATE 



Susan D. Ritenour 
Secretary and Treasurer 
and Regulatory Manager 

One Energy Place 
Pensacola, Florida 32520-0781 

Tel850.444.6231 
Fax 850.444.6026 
SDRITENO@southernco.com 

GULF 
POWER 

A SOUTHERN COMrVrm 

September 6,201 1 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Re: Docket No. 1 10138-El 

Enclosed is Gulf Power Compa 
Request for Production of Doc 
in the above-referenced docket. 

g responses to by el 

Sincerely, 

nbm 

Enclosures 

cc: Beggs & Lane 
Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq. 



BEFORE THE 

In re: Petition for increase in 

GU R COMPANY'S NOTICE OF 
RESPONSE FF'S FIFTH REQU 

CUMENTS (NOS 

GULF POWER COMPANY ( 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA COMMISS fON 

Docket No. 110136-El 

Offloe of Public Coun8el 
J. R. Kelly/Joseph A. McGlothlinlErik 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 W. Madison Street, 

mbarreraODsc.8tate.n.us 
cklanckeODac.state.fl.us 
kvouna(PDsc.state.fl.us 

Florida Retail Federation 
227 South Adam Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Florida Industrial Power 

MS. Karen White 

139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 
ARONJACL-ULFSC 


